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SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION 

NATIONAL GALLERY OF ART 
WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

.May 14, 1962 

TELEPHONE: REPUBLIC 7°4215 

CABLE ADDRESS: NATGAL 

Miss Isabelle Leeds 
418 Federal Building 
Providence J, Rhode Island 

Dear Miss Leeds: 

Enclosed is a carbon copy of the write-
up on the paintings, which I am having mimeo­
grapbed today and will forward you 3000 copies 
shortly. I am sorry that this has been de­
layed but1 of course, it had to wait for approval 
by members of our staff and Senator Pell's 
office. The exhibit will be shipped today by 
Associated Transport, Incorporated to Mayor 
Walter H. Reynolds at City Hall, and I believe 
should arrive in time for showing on the 21st. 

If we can help you in any other way, 
please let us know. 

GE: jh 
Enc. 

Very sincerely, 

~e (::_,,-=-'" 
Grose Evans 
Curator of the Index 

of American Design 



NATIONAL GALLERY OF ART 
WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION 

May 15, 1962 

TELEPHONEo REPUBLIC 7-42115 

CABLE ADDRESS, NATGAL 

Miss Isabelle Leeds 
418 Federal Building 
Providence J, Rhode Island 

Dear Miss Leeds: 

We senti off today the write-ups on 
the Italian painting reproductions. I sent 
about 200 to Mayor Reynolds. 

OE: jh 

I hope they meet with your approval. 

Very sincerely, 

~L~ 
Grose Evans 
Curator in Charge of 

Extension Service 
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